

# Abhay Naik

## Front-end Web Developer

---

Mobile : 8095794985  
E-mail : [abhaysnaik22@gmail.com](mailto:abhaysnaik22@gmail.com)  
Website : <https://abhaynaik.com>

## Objectives

---

Innovative, creative and a proven team player, I possess a Master's Degree in Computer Applications. I expertise Front-End Development and have 3.10 years building, developing and managing websites, applications and programs for various organizations. I seek to secure the position of Senior Front End Developer with your organization and hope to share my skills, expertise and experience with your team and valuable clients.

## Brief Skillset

---

- Knowledge of standard compliance like CSS3 and HTML5, JavaScript
- Good eye for aesthetics: layout, grid systems, color theory and typography
- Ability to develop web pages which are responsive and compatible on multiple browsers and devices
- Knowledge of Software Development Life Cycle
- Experience in developing, publishing and consuming of RESTful services
- Experience in Git Version control
- Experience in managing data stored in databases like MySQL, MongoDB
- Knowledge of operating systems including MacOS, Windows, Linux
- Strong communications (written and verbal), and problem-solving skills
- Positive attitude and be a strong team player
- Strong Orientation towards self-learning and growth

## Experience

---

### 1. Dynamic Selling Technologies(India) Pvt. Ltd, Karnataka

- Web Developer
- March 2018 - present
- Product Company serving AI product bundling for tailored recommendations on e-commerce websites.

#### Responsibilities:

- Worked for 11 Client websites.
- Developed new improved structured JavaScript code base for the product on e-commerce websites.
- Developing responsive template for the product to work on major devices and cross-browser compatibility.
- Researching client's website technology stack for the compatibility check of product.

- Guiding team members to help understand the code and guiding addition of new requirement features to the existing structure.
- Coordinating with CTO regarding new client, requirements and planning.
- Working closely with QA team for bug-fixing.
- Maintaining development checklist for each client completed.
- Maintained company's website front-end including integrated automated emails and developed email templates.
- Dealt with **HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, JavaScript Cookies, JQuery, PHP, Email integration using PHPMailer.**

#### Clients:

- World Sim - <https://www.worldsim.com/>
- Leekes - <https://www.leekes.co.uk/>
- Unineed - <https://www.unineed.com/>
- Dunelm - <https://www.dunelm.com/>
- Love Honey - <https://www.lovehoney.co.uk/>
- Ann Summers - <https://www.annsummers.com/>
- Kitbox - <https://kitbox.co/>
- Protec Direct - <https://www.protecdirect.co.uk>
- Bunzl - <https://www.bunzlchs.com/>
- Supersmart - <https://www.supersmart.com>
- Roseland Furnitures - <https://www.roselandfurniture.com/>

## 2. Diet Code Applications Pvt. Ltd., Goa

- Front-end Developer
- November 2015 - January 2018
- Service based company working for Glow Media Group, Germany and various clients across Europe.

#### Responsibilities:

- Worked for 15 Client websites.
- Developed International blogs, personal portfolios, e-commerce websites, email templates from scratch till hosting.
- Developing responsive websites, cross-browser compatible and user-friendly designs.
- Working closely with designers to better understand and develop the designs.
- Collaborating with the team for requirement analysis, technology stack decisions, project planning for e-commerce websites.
- Troubleshooting bugs by coordinating with QA team.
- Maintaining repositories on GitHub and using Automatic Deployments through command-line in the terminal.
- Working on Internal projects to ease the process of office management.
- Working on Search Engine Optimisations (SEO) for various websites.
- Dealt with **HTML5, CSS3, LESS, SASS, Bootstrap, Foundation CSS, Grids, Transitions and Animations, JavaScript, JQuery, AngularJS, NodeJS, MongoDB, MySQL, PHP, Wordpress, Woocommerce, Shopware, GitHub, GitLab, Google SEO, Cloudinary Services, Cloudflare, Heroku, Capistrano.**

#### Clients:

- Globalo - <https://www.globalo.com>
- FilmInside - <https://www.filminside.com>
- Newsgreen - <https://www.newsgreen.com>
- Motozotion - <https://www.motozation.com>
- Glowcon - <https://www.glowcon.de>

- Ishtar Isik Blog - <https://www.ischtarisik.de>
- Glow Media Group - <https://www.glowmediagroup.de>
- Mone Berlin - <https://www.mone-berlin.com>
- Glow Technologies - <http://glowtech.herokuapp.com>
- Social Moms - <http://socialmoms.de>
- Glow Technologies - <http://glowtech.herokuapp.com>
- Zaechel - <http://event-invitation.de>
- Newscase - <https://www.newscase.com/>
- Vino24 - <http://www.vino24.de>
- Koro - <http://www.korodrogerie.de>

### 3. Freelance Developer

- Full Stack Web Developer
- January 2015 - October 2015
- Freelancing through online portal.

#### Responsibilities:

- Worked for 7 client websites.
- Interacting with client throughout the software life cycle from gathering requirements, designing, project planning to deployment and maintenance.
- Training and guiding clients for necessary updates.
- Maintaining ubuntu servers.
- Developed mobile applications using Ionic Framework, hosting on Google Play Store.
- Developed portfolio websites, JavaScript calculator for algebraic functions, company websites.
- Dealt with **HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery, AngularJS, NodeJS, Ionic Framework, MySQL, PHP, AWS, Digital Ocean hosting.**

## Education

---

### 1. Master of Computer Applications (MCA)

- KLS Gogte Institute of Technology, Belgaum, Karnataka
- July 2012 - July 2015
- **Activites:**
  - Developed and Designed Buy/Sell e-commerce portal for South African Client from Malawi Country as first college-cum-freelance project
  - Developed Android and iOS hybrid apps using Ionic Framework
  - Developed Emergency Contact Android app using Eclipse Android SDK

### 2. Bachelor of Science (BSc)

- SKE GSSc College, Belgaum, Karnataka
- July 2009 - July 2012
- **Activites:**
  - Major in Physics, Mathematics, Computer Science
  - Actively Participated in sports including indoor as well as outdoor

### 3. Pre-University Education (PUC)

- SKE GSSc College, Belgaum, Karnataka
- July 2007 - July 2009
- **Activites:**
  - Educated with Science stream
  - Major in Physics, Mathematics, Chemistry, Biology

#### 4. SSLC

- MVM English Medium School, Belgaum, Karnataka
- July 1997 - July 2007
- **Activites:**
  - Elected Prime Minister for good leadership skills
  - Actively participated in sports and co-curricular activities

#### Personal Info

---

**Address:** H.no 1364, Basavan Galli, Belgaum, Karnataka, India  
**Date of birth:** 22-02-1991  
**Languages:** English, Hindi, Marathi, Kannada